

January 11, 2000

FCC Part 15
Washington DC
Attention: Mr. Joe Dichoso

Reference: FCC ID G9H27730A
Applicant: Thomson Electronics Inc.
731 Confirmation Number: EA95652

Dear Mr. Dichoso:

In response to your E-mail to Mr. Grahame Watts on 12/20/99, attached are the information requested. Our responses are in bold and italic.

1) The RF safety exhibit is under review and any questions will be forwarded as soon as possible.

No actions requested from us at this time.

2) Some of the schematics did not convert properly. Please resent the schematics for the BASE RF, Handset RF and Base Line interface.

See the following files.

BASE RF – 27730[Base RF].pdf

Handset RF – 27730[Hand RF].pdf

Base Line Interface – 27730[Base Tel].pdf

3) Item #7 (bandwidth test) and # 10 (output power) requested in the last correspondence were not submitted. Please submit them.

See file “Telian1.pdf”

4) Verify that all of the channels are used before repeating a channel.

See file “UL2.pdf”

5) Verify that there is no coordination of hopping sequences between two or more transmitters.

See file “UL2.pdf”

If you have any questions or comment, please feel free to contact me at 408 985-2400 x 32164 or “Timothy K. Lee@us.ul.com.”

Sincerely,

Timothy Lee (Ext. 32164)
Senior Project Engineer
Engineering Services
Underwriters Laboratories Inc.